JOINT VENTURE

320 SIMMS BLDG. ® CHapel 7-4816
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

Mr. Emery Arnold
State Oil & Gas Commission
Aztec, New Mexico

Re: Abandonment Stromberg 6
Section 34, T-23-N, R-3-W,

Dear Mr. Arnold;

I had Bob Shingler contact your office with regard to the above well
and he informs melhat he obtained your approval. I know that
certain forms are necessary and I would greatly appreciate ;your
forwarding such forms which I will make out and return tolyour
office.

The total depth on the well was 2017 feet and 85 feet of surface was]
set ., No log as made as total depth was never reached.

Very trdlylyours,

o~ - - -

Douglas E. Florance







